05/7/2024

City of Belle Isle

1600 Nela Avenue

BELLE ISLE, FL 32809

Attn: R Rudometkin City Manager

Re: Annual Price Adjustment
Proposal for Waste Services

Dear Mr. R Rudometkin

On behalf of JJs Waste & Recycling | would like to thank the City of Belle Isle for what has been another enjoyable year
serving the residents. After nearly Syears of being your service provider, | believe we have become a welcome member of
the community & a group who truly understands the needs of the City.

JJ’s would like to propose the following which | believe to be a partnership between both groups. Our proposal being a new
5-year term, with a financial hold placed on the increase in rates for the residential portion of the contract & this to be held
for a period of 3 years, the remaining 2 years of the contract to incur an annual increase of CPI noted by the Bureau of
Statistics or 5% whichever is the greater, with a guarantee that this to be a single increase annually for the remaining 2 year
period. Starting October 15t, 2024, until the end of September 2029.

JJ’s would also guarantee that the Commercial Businesses within the City of Belle Isle shall also only receive a single
increase annually, starting October 15t 2024 until the end of September 2029. The increase of CPI noted by the Bureau of
Statistics or 5% whichever is greater, plus any disposal increases via landfills. My proposal of placing the financial hold on
the residential portion of this contract, hopefully, shows the commitment we are willing to give to the City & it's residents. At
the end of the initial 5 year term 2029, the rollover term as per our original contract, | would ask that this again is
acknowledged for an extended period of 3 x 1 year extensions.

Source: US Bureau of Labor Statistics - hitps://www.bls.gov/news.release/pdf/cpi.pdf (page 14)

Current Rate, Proposed CPI Increase $ Increase Revised Rate,
Oct 15t 2023 2024 to 2027
$ 25.45 0.0% $ 0.00 $ 25.45
Regards,

Darren Bateson
General Manager


https://www.bls.gov/news.release/pdf/cpi.pdf

